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Ruth Nettles 

From: Stehling, Connie [Connie.Stehling@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Burnett, John 

Subject: 
Attachments: Mulberry Cogen Event.pdf 

Tuesday, December 09.2008 1:25 PM 

PEF Cogen Event - Undocketed 

A. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Burnett 

Progress Energy 

299 First Avenue North 

St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

Em ail: ioh.n,bur_n.ett~egn.mai!.com 

Direct Dial: 727.820.5184 

Fax: 727. 820.5519 

Undocketed 

On behalf of  Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of two pages. 

B. Summary of Mulberry Cogen Event on December 1,2008 

Thank you for your attention to this request. 

<<Mulberry Cogen Event.pdf>> 

Connie Stehling 

Administrative Assistant I to Paul Lewis, Jr., Director 

Progress Energy - Florida Regulatoiy Affairs 

850.521.1420 (office); 230.5095. x1420 (VN) 

12/9/2008 



December 9,2008 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Smiw Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: SmnmaryofMulberryCogen on December 1.2008; IJndacketed 

Dear Ms. Cole! 

According io FPSC "Periods During Which Purchases are Not 
pra6ding notice to the Flbrida Public 

ham until 1222 hours. 
inlaconnected to the PEF transmission systw at PEF's 
this action in its capacity BS Transmission Operator in ord 
bimmiwion system and p ~ e ~ ~ t t ~ p i p e r i t  damage. 

The event began at 0720 hours on 12/01/08 when Mo 230 kV lint%, North Bartow 
to South Eloise to Pebbledale, began a pre 
damBged poles. bute significant t"issio 
the genersted energy from the Mulberry Cogen facility. 

of the Mulberry Cogt"s output under fid contingemy conditi 
the remaining lines causes at least one of the two other lines to ov 

With these linw out, tho rem&ing three 6.9 kV lines are insufficient to carry all 
loss of one of 

contingency System 

of the request, post contingemy loading 

Post Ofice Box i&Ja (33733) .51, PBbersburg, Floricis 
72P.820.5619 , Email: john.bumett@pgnmail.m 
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